
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

1/2/2020 10:25:39 AM 

Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative 

Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDl T)/ cn=Recipients/en=b46bfd8ale 12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-M indala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Louis Atwell 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/en=Recipients/en=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-louis Atwel I]; Kathy Ares 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/en=Recipients/en=364f879db2614199a2670a91788e963c-Kathy Ares]; Tunisia Johnson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/en=Recipients/en=5cce0adb5f644011926513a 171a9c9b9-Tunisia Johnso]; Royce Jones 

[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / en=Recipients/en=RoyceJones]; David l. Esparza [/o=I nglewood/ou=Exchange 

Administrative Group (FYDI BOH F23SPDl T)/cn=Recipients/cn=e 108232a 17e 7 4ffeb983313 78cd8fcd6-David l. Espar ]; 
GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; 

CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; 
Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; loren@mcadvise.com; 

dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; Sharon Koike [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=12de970047ec443585183305bef35b14-Sharon Koike]; 

Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Evangeline lane 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =95b9d8d b804945d laadd60af8a431286-Eva ngel i ne Lan]; 
EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com; 

Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 
RE: IBEC: Collaboration Meeting Conference Call 1-2-2020 

We can use the following dial in: 

I will dial in as host right now. 

Whit 

WHITMAN F. MANLEY 
Attorney 

REMY~ MO 0 SE! MANLEY 

555 Capitol IVlall, Suite 800 I Sacramento, CA 95814 
P (916) 443-2745 x 214 i F (916) 443-9017 

~:r.m.?..r1!.§Y..@.r.!.Y.!.m.tf!.r1.Y..ir.9.!.e.Y':!.,.~.9.X!l I Y.Y.~Y.~Y.:.r..~Ilm.~n.Y..l.r..9.J.~~Y.,.~.9..r!l 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above and may contain infonnation that is privileged, confidential and exempt fron1 disclosure under applicable law. If you are 
not an intended recipient. or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message 
in error. please irnmediately notify the sender by replying to this message or by telephone. Thank you. 



From: Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 10:24 AM 
To: 'Mindala Wilcox' <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; 'Fred Jackson' <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; 'Louis Atwell' 
<latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; 'Kathy Ares' <kares@cityofinglewood.org>; 'Tunisia Johnson' 
<tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org>; 'Royce Jones' <royce@kbblaw.com>; 'David L. Esparza' 
<dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org>; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; 
mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; 
Tiffany Wright <TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 
catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; 'Sharon Koike' <skoike@cityofinglewood.org>; 'Peter Puglese' 
<ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; 'Evangeline Lane' <elane@cityofinglewood.org>; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; 
mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com; 'Christopher E. Jackson' 
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; gordon@gandersonassociates.com 
Subject: IBEC: Collaboration Meeting Conference Call 1-2-2020 
Importance: High 

Team, 

As you're probably aware, we are unable to access the Webex which is hosted by ESA. However, Christina is unable to 
host. 

If there is something we need to conference about, I can conference up to 5 people on my iphone. Mindy is available to 
join on the call if needed. 

Note, if conference capability is needed which exceeds 5 people and another team member has a solution, please let me 
know. 

Thanks. 
Gordon 
City Consultant 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as 
spam. 


